



Al Habbai Contracting L.L.C

MEMO

Date: 11/08/2018

To: THE GENERAL MANAGER
CC: Eng. Amro Embabi (Contract Director)

Project: Camp No-2

Subject: Bad Performance Labour

Dear Sir,

With reference to the above mentioned project/subject, please be informed that the labour card No. 6264, 6076 & 6082 created violence, fighting with slapped together inside the labour camp no-2.

Accordingly, you are kindly requested to deduct each of them Dhs. 200.00 from the above mentioned labour card no to avoid the same in future due to bad attitude & bad performance.

Thanks & regards,
For Al Habbai Contracting L.L.C

Mahmoud El Anani
Camp Boss

Signature of Mahmoud El Anani
Mahmoud E

*No objection
for deduction*
Signature
14/08/2018